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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Jessica Harry Shastri <jessica.shastri@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 16 October 2020 4:10 PM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto); Jess Francis Carlos
Cc: Stephanie Loke
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SBU 92A (OUR REF: CC4/ASM18002531/Gga3) *** ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SCW 8330M/SBU 92A/OTHERS ON 03/02/2018 ***

Dear Cecilia, 
 
We have already claim and settle with Sompo Insurance and payment receive in 16 July 2018. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Jessica 
 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: 16 October 2020 3:47 PM 
To: Jess Francis Carlos <jess.carlos@eurokars.com.sg>; Jessica Harry Shastri <jessica.shastri@eurokars.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SBU 92A (OUR REF: CC4/ASM18002531/Gga3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCW 8330M/SBU 
92A/OTHERS ON 03/02/2018 *** 
 
2ND REMINDER 
 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Jess, 
 
For cost of repair, the recommended repair cost as calculated is P/P $14,094.46 (bef GST) with 10 repair days. 
 
Kindly forward your LOD and other documents to us (LKK). 
 
*Please note that the repair days and cost are subjected to our principal’s approval.* 
 
Thanks  
 
 
“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an 
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice engagement 
should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related claims.” 
 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be 
made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any 
inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
 
Best Regards, 


